From: Andie Harper

Sent: 03 November 2006 12:54

To: Geoff Gilbert

Subject: FW: Progress Dashboards

Attachments: ET - JRC Dashboard - Sept06.pdf; ET - Overall Dashboard - Sept06.pdf; ET - SDS

Dashboard - Sept06.pdf

Geoff

Do we think these add value?

If yes we need to use them, if not let’s bin as they seem very resource intense.
Andie

From: Orla O'Regan - TSS

Sent: 20 October 2006 16:43

To: Fiona Duncan; Ailsa McGregor; Bob Dawson; Stewart McGarrity; Geoff Duke; Alasdair Sim; Alasdair Slessor;
Geoff Gilbert; Jeff Lloyd; Suzanne Waugh; Mark Bourke; Gary Easton - TSS; David Powell; Phil Douglas; Ken Mosley -
TSS; Lindsay Murphy; Anthony Lang; Gavin Murray; Trudi Craggs; Tom Hickman - TSS; David Carnegy; Silviu Rosu -
TSS; Nina Cuckow - TSS; Mark Bourke; Tom Condie

Cc: Andie Harper; Susan Clark; Graeme Walker - TSS; Hamish Sheppard; Douglas Leeming - TSS; Clare Norman; Jim
Cahill; John Pantony - TSS; Howard Elwyn-Jones

Subject: Progress Dashboards

Dear all,
Please find attached the September issue of the Tram Project Progress Dashboards - for the Overall project, the SDS

contract and the JRC contract. These, alongside all previous issues, are to be found on the extranet in the following
location:

TSS - 92 Project Controls - Dashboards and KPI.

If you have any questions re: the above please get in touch.
Kind regards,

Orla.

Orla O' Regan TSS
Edinburgh Trams Project
City Point

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD

Tel: +44(0

Mob: +44(]
Fax: +44(

CEC01796734_0001



